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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, N.Y. 12553 



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 53-2-10 
— _ _ - — . — — . — _ _ _ _ _ . _ — . • _ — x 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

FREDERICK & TERESA DOBBERTIN 
INTERPRETATION 
AND/OR USE 
VARIANCE 

CASE #04-79 

WHEREAS, Frederick & Teresa Dobbertin, owner(s) of 9 Carpenter Road, New Windsor, 
New York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request 
for an Interpretation and/or Use Variance to convert a single-family dwelling to a two-family 
dwelling (Bulk Tables 300-8) at 9 Carpenter Road in an R-l Zone (53-2-10) 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on January 10,2005 before the Zoning Board of Appeals 
at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public 
hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following 
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential 
properties. 

(b) The property contains two kitchens; one of which is used for the applicant's 
mother-in-law (wife's mother) who resides on the premises. 



V 
(c) The additional kitchen is serviced by the same electric meter, gas meter and any 

premises used by this individual is under the same utilities as supply the balance 
of the house. 

(d) The applicant has stated his intention to maintain this premises as a single-family 
residence. The residence appears to be a single-family residence and no changes 
in appearance have been made nor are any proposed by the applicant 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following 
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. This property is a single-family residence. 

2. The applicant has living with him a member of his family which, under the Town of New 
Windsor Zoning Code falls within the definition of single-family 

3. The fact that this premises contains two kitchens does not make it a two-family residence. 
Notwithstanding the existence of two kitchens, the house is a single-family residence and its 
status as such has not changed. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request 
for a Request for an Interpretation and/or Use Variance to convert a single-family dwelling to a 
two-family dwelling (Bulk Tables 300-8) at 9 Carpenter Road in an R-l Zone (53-2-10) as 
sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented 
at the public hearing. 

BEITFURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building 
Inspector and Applicant 

Dated: January 10,2005 

Chairman 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenne 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4689 

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

May 24,2005 

Teresa & Frederick Dobbertin 
11 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-79 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Dobbertin: 

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed. 

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel tree 
to contact me at the above number. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary to the 
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD 

MLM:mlm 

cc: Michael Babcock, Building Inspector 



OFFIC#0F THE BUILDING INJECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: October 18,2004 

APPLICANT: Frederick & Teresa Dobbertin 
11 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: October 18,2004 

FOR: Frederick & Teresa Dobbertin 

LOCATED AT: 9 Carpenter Rd 

ZONE: R-1 Sec/Blk/Lot: 53-2-10 & ^ # % f ^ W V 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Single Family Dwelling 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. 300-8 Use/Bulk Table R-1 Zone. A two-family dwelling is not a permitted use in the R-1 zone. A 
variance or interpretation is required to permit a second dwelling unit 



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

ZONER-l USE: Single Family Two Family 

MINLOTAREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D FRONT YD: 

REQ'DSIDEYD: 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE TD: 

REQ'DREARYD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAXBLDGHT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ATTACHED MAP 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

OFFICE 
845-563-4615 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER 

FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD 

DATE: 3-29-2005 

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND 

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 191.50 TO CLOSE OUT 
ESCROW FOR: 

ZBAFILE #04-79 

NAME & ADDRESS: 

Teresa & Frederick Dobbertin 
1 ICarpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

THANK YOU, 

MYRA 

L.R.03-29-2005 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS 

FILE #04-79 TYPE:USE 

APPLICANT Name & Address: 
Teresa & Frederick Dobbertin 
11 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

TELEPHONE: 496-6027 

RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 CHECK #3659 
COMMERCIAL $ 150.00 CHECK # 
INTERPRETATION $ 150.00 CHECK #_ 

ESCROW: RESIDENTIAL $300.00 CHECK #3658 
«&<*>> «^» <*£> «^> <*£> a ^ \^f a^> <**> «^> o ^ « ^ « ^ «^> o ^ o^> <*£• 

MINUTES ATTORNEY 
DISBURSEMENTS: $5.50/PAGE FEE 

PRELIMINARY: ± PAGES $ 22.00 $ 35.00 
2ND PRELIMINARY: __ PAGES $ $_ 
PUBLIC HEARING: _3 PAGES $ 16.50 $ 35.00 
PUBLIC HEARING: _ PAGES $ $ 

TOTAL: $ 38.50 $70.00 
*^\^ *^\yp * ^ \ j ^ *^\jp ^^\^ *^^y i^\^ ^^\^ *^\^f *^^j ^ " ^ j ^ . ^^3^ *^^^T ^^^r ^^^* ^^5» * ^ \ y *^\% 

ESCROW POSTED: $300.00 
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: $ 108.50 

AMOUNT DUE: $ 

REFUND DUE: $191.50 

Cc: 

L.R. 03-29-2005 
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FREDERICK DOBBERTIN 104-791 

Mr. Frederick Dobbertin appeared before the board for 
this proposal. 

MR. KANE: Request for an interpretation and/or use 
variance to convert single-family dwelling to a 
two-family dwelling at 9 Carpenter Road. Tell us what 
you want to do. 

MR. DOBBERTIN: What I'd like to do is I'd like to take 
this one-family dwelling that's zoned in an R-l zone 
and make it so that the current resident is an 84 year 
old woman, my wife's mother, we wanted to finish the 
basement to create a living space for her grandson, my 
wife's nephew so he can assist in her care, she's an 
elderly woman and to do that we need to make a separate 
kitchen for him so he can have a separate life from his 
grandmother. 

MR. KANE: So you're requesting an interpretation to 
stay as a single-family home with two kitchens? 

MR. DOBBERTIN: Yes. 

MR. REIS: It's unlike what it says though, right? 

MR. KANE: Right. 

MR. KANE: For the record, Frederick, your intention is 
to use this as a single-family home with two kitchens 
and never to be used as a two-family home? 

MR. DOBBERTIN: This is correct. 

MR. KANE: There will be one electric meter, one gas 
meter coming into the house? 

MR. DOBBERTIN: That's correct. 
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MR. KANE: At this point, I will open it up to the 
public and see if there's anybody here for this 
particular hearing? We'll close the public portion of 
the hearing, ask Myra how many sailings we had? 

MS. MASON: On December 28th, I mailed out 36 envelopes 
and had no response. 

MR. KANE: Any questions? 

MS. GANN: Is this a door for him to exit in case there 
were to be a fire or anything like that? Is that a 
doorway? 

MR. DOBBERTIN: That's a, that's a window, these two 
windows here will be changed to be big enough, this one 
isn't here right now, this one will be changed to be 
big enough for egress, this one would be big enough for 
egress and this one will and then the door here. 

MS. GANN: Thank you. 

MR. KANE: And obviously this is all taking place 
inside the home so there's no taking away of trees or 
substantial vegetation? 

MR. DOBBERTIN: No, it's all within the confines. 

MR. KANE: No water hazards or runoffs? 

MR. DOBBERTIN: No. 

MR. KANE: Any other questions? I'll accept a motion. 

MS. GANN: I will offer a motion, Mr. Chairman, that we 
grant Frederick Dobbertin his request for 
interpretation and/or use variance to convert a single 
family with two kitchens at 9 Carpenter Road in an R-l 
zone. 
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MR. RIVERA: Second it. 

MR. REIS: Create, we're calling it an interpretation 
rather than a use, olcay. 

MR. KANE: That's correct. 

MR. REIS: This will always be a single-family home? 

MR. DOBBERTIN: Yes, that is correct. 

MR. KANE: And we have a second? 

MR. REIS: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. GANN AYE 
MS. LOCEY AYE 
MR. RIVERA AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 



December 13 ,0004 0 14 

FREDERICK PQBPERTIPJP4-79) 

Mr. and Mrs. Frederick Dobbertin appeared before the 
board for this proposal. 

MR. KANE: Request for a use variance to convert a 
single-family swelling to a two-family dwelling at 9 
Carpenter Road. Okay, before we get into detail 
questioning you guys now what we're getting into with a 
use variance, very, very hard and the requirements are 
state mandated, the hardest ones to overcome is 
basically proving in dollar figures that you cannot 
sell your residence not at a profit or anything for a 
reasonable fee as a single family home before we can 
change the use, very difficult, which means you need to 
get real estate agents, assessors to say that it really 
unusual circumstances that will come up. It's kind of 
hard to prove, you're welcome to go through it but I 
think it's going to be very difficult. 

MR. DOBBERTIN: What we're trying to do is I built a 
house for her mother to live, her mother is now 84 
years old, her nephew, the woman's grandson we're 
trying to create a place for him to live so he can 
become part of her care. 

MRS. DOBBERTIN: Assist in taking care of grandma 
because I'm her primary caretaker. 

MR. KANE: Is there any way to do this with keeping 
this as a one-family home adding another kitchen and 
the access because you should, use variances are very 
difficult to pass and it has nothing to do with us, 
right? 

MR. KRIE6ER: That's true but he just answered the 
question, yes, so that changes it. 

MR. DOBBERTIN: There's a separate entrance. 
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MR. KANE: Well, not just a separate entrance but the 
inside the house you have to have access, free access 
going like it's any other home so couldn't be separate 
from the inside. If you follow what I'm saying? 

MR. DOBBERTIN: Yes, yes. 

MR. KANE: If you can and it would still have to stay 
on the same one meter just as we did with the first 
person if you can do stuff like that and want to just 
add a second kitchen for convenience, a little privacy 
we can go that route with it too but I really think for 
your situation and where it is and with the house, 
you're just not going to be able to prove what you need 
to prove to get a use variance. 

MR. DOBBERTIN: I was kind of wondering what I had to 
move, all I want to do is add a kitchen so he has a 
place to live to take care of her. 

MR. KANE: If you want we can leave it on there and 
discuss it but let's change your request. I just don't 
think you're going to have the right information that 
the state requires, it's not a, it's really not a 
judgment call a hundred percent like most things are 
for us, there are separate rules that you have to 
follow and the monetary thing is one of them and that 
means basically you can't sell your house to be used as 
a single family house to anybody, they wouldn't buy it 
which would be impossible for you. So what I'd like to 
do is have you change your request to an interpretation 
of adding a second kitchen in the home as a continued 
use as a single family home and if you want better 
verbiage than that I'd have to check with the lawyer. 
Do you understand what we're doing here? 

MR. DOBBERTIN: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Because there's no way you would pass, we 
run into that like we have run into some old 
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manufacturing buildings in a zoned area that's more 
like a single family home and they can prove that 
nobody would buy this to use it, they'd have to tear it 
all the way down and rebuild a new one and that's how 
that's done. 

MR. KRIEGER: See the difference basically is if it's a 
two-family house you have two separate living units, 
you could presumably rent the second unit at sometime 
in the future. You've had many persons who come in 
here and who have applied saying basically they wanted, 
it's a family member that they want similar to what I 
understand your situation to be, there's not a desire 
to have a rental unit there, it's a desire to 
incorporate a family member. So in order for this 
board to approve a second kitchen and so forth they 
have to have necessary safeguards to make sure that it 
is a single family house, it's always going to remain a 
single family house. 

MR. KANE: Yeah and that's just one of the 
requirements, the other is that it's not a self-created 
hardship, bingo, you fail that right off the bat, you 
know, so there's, it's very, very difficult for use. 

MR. KRIEGER: But if they go the second route. 

MR. KANE: If they go the second route, you can put a 
kitchen and you can add the second bedroom as long as 
you have internal access that's not locked doors 
anything like that, somebody opened the door and just 
walk in and kind of free like a regular family would 
have then it's not a problem. What we do here is that 
the building department looks to cover themselves with 
second kitchens in a home by having you come in and 
state for the record basically under oath that you will 
not be using it as a rental unit, you'll be using it as 
a single-family home, that's why we look at the power, 
that kind of stuff. 
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MR. DOBBERTIN: So all the same utilities and so forth. 

MR. KANE: I'm going to have Myra change this to an 
interpretation with your permission. 

MR. DOBBERTIN: Yes. 

MR. KANE: For an interpretation for a second kitchen. 

MR. MINOTA: I'd like to make a motion that we forward 
Frederick Dobbertin for an alteration to his requested 
variance use to incorporate a second kitchen with the 
intent of family member taking care of another at 9 
Carpenter Road in an R-l zone. 

MS. LOCEY: I'll second that. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. GANN AYE 
MS. LOCEY AYE 
MR. RIVERA AYE 
MR. MINUTA AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 
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LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

S)_ VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y_ 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

APPROVED: M) 
GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

SL VOTE: A 

CARRIED: Y 

_SL VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M) S ) _ 
GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

CARRIED: Y 

VOTE: A N 

N 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES 1/ 
VARIANCE APPROVED: M) & S) Kl/ VOTE: A N . 

f 
GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 

REIS 
KANE 

D 

4 
z X 

CARRIED: Y N 

e Zo _&sn/u4. a^ ^j?/i6-Jo/mA/JJHIU. *->/Jv0 J>J&Jw 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK 

_ „ _ - — _ _ _ _ _ „ „ „ „ — _ _ _ _ _ x 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

FREDERICK DOBBERTIN 

#04-79 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BYMAIL 

X 
STATE OF NEW YORK ) 

) SS: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67 
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. 

That on the 28TH day of DECEMBER, 2004, I compared the 36 
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case 
with the certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above 
application for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list 
received. I then placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of 
New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this 

16 day of 

>ML </• M /MWI*>> 
yra L. Mason, Secretary 

JENNIFER MEAD 
Notary Public, Stats Of New toft 

NO.01ME6050024 
Qualified In Orange County 

Commission Expire* 10/30/3<e>4> 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on die following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 04-79 

Request of FREDERICK & TERESA DOBBERTIN 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

Request for an Interpretation and/or Use Variance to convert a single-family 
dwelling to a two-family dwelling (Bulk Tables 300-8) at 9 Carpenter Road in an 
R-l Zone (53-2-10) 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on JANUARY 10,2005 
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York 
beginning at 7:30 P.M. 

e, Chairman 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax:(845)563-4693 

Assessors Office 

December 14,2004 

Frederick &Teresa Dobbertin 
11 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

Re: 53-240 ZBA#: 04-79 (36) 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Dobbertin: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $30.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

J. Todd Wiley, IAO 
Sole Assessor 

WJO) 

JTW/tmp 
Attachments 

$ 



5tf-l-37 * 
Washingtonville Soccer Club, Inc. 
Box 24 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

52-1-66.1 
Mark & Sharon Carey 
322 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

52-1-66.2 
Simone Salmon 
326 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-1-8.1 
William & Michele Ayres 
4 Glenn Round Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-1-8.21 
Heather & Lawrence Woodruff 
47 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-1-9 
Jose & Mercedes Nolli 
377 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-2-1.2 
Attilio & Rosalie Ceriale 
3 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-2-2.11 
Randolph Den 
347 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-2-2.12 & 2.13 
Randolph & Masako Den 
347 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-2-5 
Craig & Evelyn Levine 
19 Carpenter Road , 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-2-6 
Michael Buck 
17 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-2-7 
Jennifer Stevens 
Darren Schiaroli 
15 Carpenter .Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-2-8 
Timothy & Janet Stevens 
13 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-2-11 
Ronald & Rosemaiie Varagnolo 
7 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-2-12 
John Cable 
5 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-2-13 
Richard & Betty Lou Jones 
320 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-2-15 
Amy & Sandy Panensky 
316 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-2-16 
Jose & Claudia Lorenzo 
318 Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-4-1 
Thomas Secrest 
121 East Avenue D - Apt 1 
Melborn, Fl 32901 

53-4-2 
Dorothy Ziegler 
11 Glenn Round Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-4-3 
Henry & Viola Sulley 
9 Glenn Round Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-4^1 
Esther O'Rielly 
7 Glenn Round Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-4-5 
Faye & Michael Anson, Sr. 
5 Glenn Round Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-4-6 
Ruben & Renee Osorio 
106 Waterstone Street 
Greenwood Lake, NY 10925 

53-4-7 
John & Marion Bennett 
6 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-4-8 
Robert & Patricia Carbaugh 
8 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-4-9 
ABM Builders Corp. 
3 Buchanan Court #302 
Monroe, NY 10950 

53-4-10 
Francis & Matthew DiGregorio 
4 Werner Court 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-4-11 
James & Darlene Roggendorf 
6 Werner Court 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-4-12 
Triad Construction Group, LLC 
P.O. Box 213 
Chester, NY 10918 



53-4-13 
James Gilette 
3 Werner Court 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-4-14.1 
John Kincaid 
2768 Route 94 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

53-4-14.2 
Arlene Fischer 
14 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-4-15 
Michael Krinsky 
16 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-4-16 
John Nemeth 
292 Piermont Avenue 
South Nyack, NY 10960 

53-4-17 
Marinus & Wilma Voorman 
20 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax:(845)563-4695 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

December 22,2004 

Teresa & Frederick Dobbertin 
11 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-79 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Dobbertin: 

This is just to let you know your Notices for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was 
also sent to The Sentinel Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The Sentinel will bill 
you directly for this add. This is not included in the escrow you posted upon application. 

Your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your requested variance at: 

9 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 

is scheduled for the JANUARY 10,2005 agenda. 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you 
have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mlm 



RESULTS OF Z.BJL A C T I N G OF:, 

PROJECT:,^/ DM&>jj>i; 

VMjyuJvJ^/.l. d?W 

ZBA# 04'11. 
P.B.# 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF PROXY 
LEAD AGENCY: M)_ 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
MINUTA 
KANE 

-S)_ .VOTE: A NEGATIVE DEC: M)_ 

CARRIED: Y N 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
MINUTA 
KANE 

_S)_ VOTE: A _N 

CARRIED: Y 

PUBLIC HEARING M) 
GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
RHS 
MINUTA 
KANE 

.S)_ VOTE: A 

CARRIED: Y N 

APPROVED: M) S) 
GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA -
MCDONALD _ _ 
REIS - ; 

MINUTA 
KANE 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: U)MtJ S)L6 
GANN A 
LOCEY n 
RIVERA ft 

-R«8v ~ ^ Z Z CARRIED: Y 
MINUTA 
KANE 

VOTE: A . V N. 

21 
y\ 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES 
VARIANCE APPROVED: M) S ) _ VOTE: A _ N . 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MC DONALD 
REIS 
MINUTA 

CARRIED: Y N 

KANE 

PAOAMJ 

7^ 
/& IOCJCOA -J&wu&J 

V " • / . • : 
t*j/tuso IS/isJjAuJ C^dl^^dc^^ 

• " " - • " ' -



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED: 

DATE RECEIVED: 11-30-2004 FOR: ESCROW 04-79 

FROM: FREDERICK & TERESA POBBERT1N 

11 CARPENTER ROAD 

ROCK TAVERN. NY 12575 

CHECK NUMBER: 3658 TELEPHONE: 496-6027 

AMOUNT: 300.00 

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY: 

NAME 

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING 

THANKYOU 



ZJ^^V'4?? 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 563-4611 

RECEIPT 
#1190-2004 

Dobbertin, Theresa 
P.o. Box 345 
Sugar Loaf, NY 10981 

12/03/2004 

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees,on 12/03/2004. Thank you for 
stopping by the Town Cleric's office. 

As always, rt is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 



|CKED BY MYRA: OK. "ftofa 
% 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST 

DATE: 11-30-2004 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 04-79 P.B. # _ 

APPLICANT NAME: FREDERICK DOBBERTIN 

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST: 

FREDERICK OR TERESA DOBBERTIN 
11 CARPENTER ROAD 
ROCK TAVERN. NY 12575 

TELEPHONE: 496-6027 

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. _53_ BLOCK . J L LOT _ J 0 
SEC. BLOCK LOT 
SEC. BLOCK _ _ _ LOT 

PROPERTY LOCATION: 9 CARPENTER ROAD 
ROCK TAVERN. NY 

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY: 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD: 

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET 

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET) 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT: 
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500' 
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT) 

«$• •*• •+« «£• •*• •*• •*• •*• •$• •*• •*• «{• 4$» •$• •$• •*• •$• «£• •$• «$• •$• «$• •$• «£• 

N E W WINDSOR ZONING B O A R D XXX 

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT X X 

••• «{••}• <{• ••• •$• «{• •$• «£ *J> •J* •J* »J» «$• «£• •$• •$»•$• •$• *J* •$• ••• »J* *J* 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: 25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 3660 

TOTAL CHARGES: 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax:(845)563-4695 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

November 30,2004 

Teresa & Frederick Dobbertin 
11 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-79 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Dobbertin: 

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the December 13,2004 agenda 
for the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at: 

9 Carpenter Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If 
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number 
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel 
free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mlm 
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OWN OF NEW WINDSO 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 
(845)563-4615 (MYRA MASON) 

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES 

PLEASE READ PAGE ONE AND TWO OF THIS PACKAGE AND SIGN PAGE TWO 
IT EXPLAINS THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED FOR YOUR APPLICATION. 

PLEASE COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR SITUATION AND RETURN 
TO MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD & 
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR" 
AS FOLLOWS: 

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
*ESCROW: 

$ 50.00 
$3QQ.Q0 

iplsi? 

MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

YOU WILL THEN BE SCHEDULED FOR THE NEXT AVAn.ABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY 
MEETING". 

ESCROW 
IS TO COVER OUTSIDE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES SUCH AS 
ZBA ATTORNEY FEE, MINUTES OF 
YOUR PORTION OF THE MEETING, 
ETC. THE BALANCE WILL BE 
RETURNED TO YOU UPON 
CLOSING FILE. 

THE APPLICANT WILL BE BILLED 
DIRECTLY FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING 
ADVERTISEMENT IN THE "SENTINEL 
NEWSPAPER" 

PAGE1 

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS 
WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF 
PROPERTY IN QUESTION: 

APPROXIMATE COST FOR 
PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

1-10 NAMES 
11-20 NAMES 
21-30 NAMES 
31-40 NAMES 
41-50 NAMES 
51-60 NAMES 
61-70 NAMES 
71-80 NAMES 
81-90 NAMES 
91-100 NAMES 

25.00 
35.00 
45.00 
55.00 
65.00 
75.00 
85.00 
95.00 

105.00 
115.00 

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES 
IS SI.00 EA. ADDITIONAL 
NAME 

04-7f 



1. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR LIST IS READY, 
YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE FOR THE LIST. (THIS 
WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE). 

2. • PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self-sealing envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH 
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING 
THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING 
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL BE 
SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME. 

NOTE: 

IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN 
YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT 
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION. 

* * MUST READ AND SIGN **. 

/ UNDERSTAND THAT I WILL BE BILLED DIRECTLY FOR MY "LEGAL NOTICE" 
TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE SENTINEL NEWSPAPER FOR MY PUBLIC 
HEARING. ...(this charge is not deductedfrom your escrow posted). 

fl-3o~o<f 
SIGNATURE DATE 

NOTE: 

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2** AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE. 

PAGE 2 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



II. 

HI. 

IV. 

11-30-0*4 
Date 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

_ Application Type: Use Variance H Area Variance • 
Sign Variance D Interpretation D 

Owner information: Phone Number: (gfS VMfo-fc<ff*7 
Fax Number: (MS) WL - m£ 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Applicant: _ 
JPhoneNumber: < J S * J J i i ^ J * M 7 

(Name) Fax Number: (fr*3 ^ ^ 6 - iy& 

(Address) 

Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: ( ) 
Fax Numher: ( ) 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number ( X 
Fax Number: ( )_ 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Property Information: 

Zone: ft-i Property Address in Question: # *? CtrptnUjr (U (U,k Tft/e/^rUy izfqS 
Lot S ize : /^ t2L^l i Tax Map Number Section 5 3 Block £ Lot /Q 
a. What other zones lie within 500 feet? M> A>£ 
b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? 
c When was property purchased by present owner? J9*N 
d. Has property been subdivided previously? hJO If so, When: 

A/0 

e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the 
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? ^ 0 

f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed?. filO 

****PLEASENOTE:****** 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE • 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

vi USE VARIANCE: 

Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law. 

Section 3Q3~f Table of &W Zofj^. Regs., Col. 

Describe proposal: 
ALT€& I fifr*^ DweMoj by rNruSkKVj fk 6iH*if^t^ 

To Ltrt_ *n CU.v, praKif**^ TO C**c 9*~ hfj / V y ^ o/d CftrurJ^oiC. 
T%fS A-ILef^hi* mill W.U) **<. Tte ^ / n t u f , U / i V «*/*./</; gl<&W ^ 

VII. The legal standard for a "Use Variance" is unnecessary hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary 
hardship will result unless the Use Variance is granted. Also state any efforts you have made to 
alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

/^^Xg^ AS £o /v«J CLS / - / and Living $f>Ac<^ tS n*<d<d 
(t>r ^rttnd Son, to^xj t$ qpir^ To Vw.V p U ) t \ i \ t l - Q ^ i y ^ 

PLEASENOTE: 
THISAPPUCATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

IX. In making its determination, the ZB A shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit 
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and 
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant Also, whether an undesirable change will 
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created 
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved 
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the 
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5) 
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZB A should grant your application 
for an Area Variance: 

T k _ S/itk^rtcjL lAJt/i /Vol ProcU^ cm utr4<SLO&bt 

Prj(7<rk«*. 7tc &es*4$-A Sott«k+ e*n> A>«>J- bo. accused by ^ o W f e e b l e 

PLEASENOTE: 
-MISAPPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE 0 



XII ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and 
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New 
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

Xni. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED: 

D Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy. 
D Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings, 

facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, 
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

• Copies of signs with dimensions and location. 
D Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR) 
D One in the amount of$ 300.00 or 500.00 . (escrow) 
• One in the amount of $ 50.00 or 150.00 . (application fee) 
D One in the amount of $ 25.00 , (Public Hearing List Deposit) 

• Photographs of existing premises from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL 
PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER- PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS OF 
THE PHOTOS.) 

XIV. AFFIDAVIT. 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

) SS.: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in 
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The 
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the 
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this: 

_day of. 

^ /signature and Stamp of Notary 

Owner's Signature (Notarized) 

Owner's Name (Please Print) 

Applicant's Signature (If not Owner) 

PLEASENOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL 

JOHN H. Mc DONALD 
Notary Public, State of New York 

No. 01MC6045833 
Qualified in Orange County^*/' 

Commission Expires July 31,2 **** 

x 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



14-164 (887)—Text 12 

' PROJECT LD. NUMBER 617^1 SEGR 
Appendix C 

State Environmental Quality Review 

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only 

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) 

1. APPLICANT /SPONSOR 2. PROJECT NAME 

3. PROJECT LOCATION: 

Municipality 7b<**\ p £ - A J c * p U J K * x & $ a < r County Q ^ i 4 ^ ^ Cot^r^f 

4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and. road intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map) 

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: 

D New D Expansion S 3 Modification/alteration 

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: fo+££ fr I f A f * ^ * « S i A * * t < . To C r t o A c i f " p T o h W D f i ^ M t r * 

U V * ^ $i ±"*i-KrtrN TO J 9 r * v i l < . < = ^ T U C * r < . o £ fl*v £ L O ^ r f ^ , \ v p n < ^ b < ^ m 

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: 

initially *fffo* **- acres Ultimately acres 

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 

• Yes G S N O If No, describe briefly / / | 4 V I V M A V v t W / [ > flayerK T f f * < # « * > t \ i * r » c < I S «Oo» 

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? 

Residential Industrial Commercial a Agriculture LJ Park/Forest/Open space LJ Other 
Describe: 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDIMG, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL, 
STATE OR LOCAL)? 

8 Yes O N O If yes, list agencyfs) and permit/approvals _ , 

j*Je<2<J T 3 9 « > A T & W n / <*£ A J C M I u j W $ 6 > r ~ fibula*!**) r&~<*i'. 

11 . DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VAUO PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 

D Yes 5 5 No if yes, list agency name and permit/approval 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? 

fZJYes 18TNO 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

Applicant/sponsor name: fr<& *S\LY T)O\>V>erV*r>> Date: ..IL^-ASLZ-ZLL. 

Signature: 

If the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the 
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment 

1 
OVER 

1 



PART II—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSES^HNT {TO be completed by Agency) 
A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE I THRESHOLD IN 8 NYCRR, PART 617.127 If yes, coordinate the review process and use the FULL EAF. 

DYes E3NO 
B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNUSTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.6? If No, a negative declaraUon 

may be superseded by another involved agency. 

DYes "STNO 
a COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, if legible) 

C1. Existing air quality; surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or disposal, 
potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly: 

C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefly: 

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly. 

C4. A community's existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly. 

C5. Growth, subsequent development or related activities likely to be induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly. 

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not Identified in C1-CS? Explain briefly. 

C7. Other Impacts (including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy}? Explain briefly. 

0. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL AOVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS? 

D Y e s D N O If Yes, explain briefly 

PART HI—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be comp le ted by Agency) 

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise significant. 
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting {i.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude, if necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that 
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed.. 

D Check this box if you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY 
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. 

D Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting 
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts 
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination: 

Name of lead Agency ~~ 

Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Tide of Responsible Officer 

Signature of Responsible Officer in Lsad Agency Signature of Preparer (If dtf iaei i l from responsible officer) 


